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National Documentation Centre (EKT-NHRF) - Project Coordinator
www.ekt.grifp7

Oesterreichische Forschungsfoerderungs - Gesellschaft mbH (FFG)
http://rp7.ffg.at/resinf

Scientific and Technical Information Service (STIS/BELSPO)
http://eurofed.stis.fgov.be

Scientific Research Department/NIS/of SOFIA UNIVERSITY
"ST. KLIMENT OHRIDSKI" (SU-NIS)
www-it.fmi.uni-sofia.bg/cist

Ministry of Science, Education and Sports of the Republic of Croatia (MZOS)
www.mzos.hr

Research Promotion Foundation (RPF)
www.research.org.cy

Technologicke centrum Akademie ved Ceske republiky (TC AV CR)
www.tc.cz

Danish Agency for Science, Technology and Innovation- Ministry of Science,
Technology and Innovation (DASTI)
www.fi.dk

Archimedes Foundation (Archimedes)
www.archimedes.ee

Centre National de la Recherche Scientifique (CNRS)
www.eurosfaire.prd.fr/7pc/infrastructures/

Deutsches Zentrum fuer Luft- und Raumfahrt e.V. (DLR)
www.eubuero.de/infrastrukturen

National Office for Research and Technology (NKTH)
www.nkth.gov.hu

Higher Education Authority (HEA)
www.hea.ie

Israel-Europe R&D Directorate for the EU Framework Program (ISERD)
www.iserd.org.il

Agenzia per la Promozione Della Ricerca Europea (APRE)
www.apre.it

Starptautiska Lietiskas Optikas Biedriba
www.zinatne.lv

Agency for International S&T Development Programmes
www.tpa.lt

Luxinnovation - National Agency for Innovation and Research
www.luxinnovation.lu

Malta Council for Science and Technology (MCST)
www.mcst.gov.mt
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SenterNovem/EG Liaison
www.senternovem.nl/egl

Research Council of Nowary
www.rcn.nofeu

Institute of Fundamental Technological Research
www.kpk.gov.pl

GPPQ - FP7 Promotion Office (ADI)
www.gppg.mctes.pt

National Research and Development Institute for Cryogenics
and Isotopic Technologies (ICIT)
www.icsi.ro

Ministry of Science (MSCI)
www.nauka.sr.gov.yu

Ministerio de Educacion y Ciencia (MEC)
www.mec.es

Verket for Innovationssystem (VINNOVA)
www.europaprogrammen.se

Verein Euresearch (Euresearch)
www.euresearch.ch

Scientific and Technological Research Council (TUBITAK)
www.fp7.org.tr

State Technological University “Moscow Institute of Steel and Alloys” (MISIS)
Www.ir.misis.ru

Ministry of Education and Science (MPIN)
www.mpin.cg.yu

Department of Science and Technology (DST)
www.dst.gov.za

The Icelandic Centre for Research (RANNIS)
www.rannis.is

Communications Research Centre (CRC)
www.crc.ca

Slovenska technicka univerzita v Bratislave (STUBA)
www.stuba.sk

EuroRIs-Net Project (no. 212879) is supported by DG Research of the
European Commission under the Research Infrastructures Programme of
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‘ VWVNo we are

The EuroRIs-Net project is a network that consists of 35 National Contact
Points dealing with the FP7 Research Infrastructure Programme (RIs NCPs
Network). Its objectives are:

¢ To focus on the establishment of a unified approach
to RIs NCPs services across the EU

¢ To raise awareness of Rls at European level

e To promote the best utilization of RIs in Europe.

Within the above framework the Network aims to:

e Increase the visibility of the Research Infrastructures Programme at
pan-European level

« Foster cooperation among Rls NCPs and improve coherence of their
activities and services for the benefit of Rls users

e Support newcomers to the Rl Programme (institutions and researchers)

o Enhance networking and synergies with other FP7 NCPs networks in
order to take advantage of the RIs’ potential

¢ Supportthe dialogue and collaboration with International Cooperation
Partner Countries (ICPC) for mutual benefits.

The Research Infrastructures programme is one of the broader areas of
“Capacities” - one of the four Specific Programmes of the 7th Framework
Programme.

The term "Research Infrastructures (RlIs)" refers to facilities and resources
that provide the scientific community with essential services needed for the
performance of leading edge research in both an academic and/or
industrial environment.

The overall objective of the programme is to optimise the use and
development of the best research infrastructures in Europe.

N

O What we do

The NCPs Network of Research Infrastructures within the framework of
EuroRls-Net is responsible for the implementation and support of the
following actions:

o Organise two European workshops on Rls in France
in 2008 and Italy in 2011

o Make presentations and offer support to the European Events
on Ris, organised by the European Commission as well as at
EU-level thematic conferences

e Maintain project website with information on the activities of the
network as well as the implementation of the programme

o Publish an e-newsletter, success stories and press releases
available on the project website

o Create simple tools to identify Rls projects offering trasnational
access and services

o Collaborate with other NCP-networks in FP7

e Exchange information and good practices within the network

¢ Undertake support actions for specific groups (EU convergence
regions and their scientific communities).

More Info: www.euroris-net.eu

_Research Infrastructures in FP7/

RIs are of great importance to Europe as they provide much-needed
support to both the scientific communities and the European industry.

The overall budget for Research Infrastructures under FP7 is 1,715 M€.

e

People Capacities Research Infrastructures

On the ERA:

Contribution to an integrated European approach
towards Rls and to increased investment in Rls.

On the Rl Programme:

—xpected Impact

More efficient implementation. Synergy with other NCP

Networks.

On the Commission:

Better communication with professionally skilled NCPs.

On the regions:

Increased participation of convergence and outermost
regions and easier building of Regions of Knowledge

and their research potential.

On ICPC countries:
Better access to information.

On institutions:

Better quality of proposals to be submitted.

On researchers:

Better and more consistent services, simplified

transnational access to Rls.
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